Bible: Happiness, Prosperity & Long Life Verses

All verses from **The King James Version (KJV)**, commonly known as the **Authorized Version (AV)** or **King James Bible (KJB)**.

Copyright Win Verses LLC. 2013

Contents

HAPPINESS

PROSPERITY

WEALTH CAVEAT

ATTAIN REAL ESTATE

OBTAIN YOUR DREAMS and WHATEVER YOU WANT

A BEAUTIFUL GLOW

ANTI-AGING

PEACE

ENERGY

LONG LIFE

PREVENT or CHEAT DEATH

BENEFITS OF TRUSTING IN THE LORD

BENEFITS OF SEEKING THE LORD

BENEFITS OF WAITING ON THE LORD

BENEFITS OF FEARING THE LORD

DOWNLOAD THE APP 'WIN VERSES' ON GOOGLE PLAY STORE

Happiness

Proverbs 14

[21] He that despiseth his neighbour sinneth: but he that hath mercy on the poor, happy is he.

Proverbs 12

[20] Deceit is in the heart of them that imagine evil: but to the counsellers of peace is joy.

Proverbs 3

- [13] Happy is the man that findeth wisdom, and the man that getteth understanding.
- [14] For the merchandise of it is better than the merchandise of silver, and the gain thereof than fine gold.
- [15] She is more precious than rubies: and all the things thou canst desire are not to be compared unto her.
- [16] Length of days is in her right hand; and in her left hand riches and honour.
- [17] Her ways are ways of pleasantness, and all her paths are peace.
- [18] She is a tree of life to them that lay hold upon her: and happy is every one that retaineth her.

Psalms 146

[5] Happy is he that hath the God of Jacob for his help, whose hope is in the LORD his God:

Proverbs 16

[20] He that handleth a matter wisely shall find good: and whoso trusteth in the LORD, happy is he.

[11] But let all those that put their trust in thee rejoice: let them ever shout for joy, because thou defendest them: let them also that love thy name be joyful in thee.

Psalms 33

[21] For our heart shall rejoice in him, because we have trusted in his holy name.

Psalms 69

[32] The humble shall see this, and be glad: and your heart shall live that seek God.

1 Chronicles 16

[10] Glory ye in his holy name: let the heart of them rejoice that seek the LORD.

Psalms 70

[4] Let all those that seek thee rejoice and be glad in thee: and let such as love thy salvation say continually, Let God be magnified.

Proverbs 28

[14] Happy is the man that feareth alway: but he that hardeneth his heart shall fall into mischief.

Psalms 86

[4] Rejoice the soul of thy servant: for unto thee, O Lord, do I lift up my soul.

- [8] I have set the LORD always before me: because he is at my right hand, I shall not be moved.
- [9] Therefore my heart is glad, and my glory rejoiceth: my flesh also shall rest in hope.

- [1] Blessed is every one that feareth the LORD; that walketh in his ways.
- [2] For thou shalt eat the labour of thine hands: happy shalt thou be, and it shall be well with thee.

Psalms 97

[11] Light is sown for the righteous, and gladness for the upright in heart.

Proverbs 10

[28] The hope of the righteous shall be gladness: but the expectation of the wicked shall perish.

Proverbs 29

[18] Where there is no vision, the people perish: but he that keepeth the law, happy is he.

Prosperity

Proverbs 11

[25] The liberal soul shall be made fat: and he that watereth shall be watered also himself.

Proverbs 3

- [9] Honour the LORD with thy substance, and with the first fruits of all thine increase:
- [10] So shall thy barns be filled with plenty, and thy presses shall burst out with new wine.

Malachi 3

[10] Bring ye all the tithes into the storehouse, that there may be meat in mine house, and prove me now herewith, saith the LORD of hosts, if I will not open you the windows of heaven, and pour you out a blessing, that there shall not be room enough to receive it.

Psalms 37

[4] Delight thyself also in the LORD; and he shall give thee the desires of thine heart.

Deuteronomy 24

[19] When thou cuttest down thine harvest in thy field, and hast forgot a sheaf in the field, thou shalt not go again to fetch it: it shall be for the stranger, for the fatherless, and for the widow: that the LORD thy God may bless thee in all the work of thine hands.

Deuteronomy 15

[7] If there be among you a poor man of one of thy brethren within any of thy gates in thy land which the LORD thy God giveth thee, thou shalt not harden thine heart, nor shut thine hand from thy poor brother:

- [8] But thou shalt open thine hand wide unto him, and shalt surely lend him sufficient for his need, in that which he wanteth.
- [9] Beware that there be not a thought in thy wicked heart, saying, The seventh year, the year of release, is at hand; and thine eye be evil against thy poor brother, and thou givest him nought; and he cry unto the LORD against thee, and it be sin unto thee.
- [10] Thou shalt surely give him, and thine heart shall not be grieved when thou givest unto him: because that for this thing the LORD thy God shall bless thee in all thy works, and in all that thou puttest thine hand unto.

Deuteronomy 23

[20] Unto a stranger thou mayest lend upon usury; but unto thy brother thou shalt not lend upon usury: that the LORD thy God may bless thee in all that thou settest thine hand to in the land whither thou goest to possess it.

Proverbs 28

[25] He that is of a proud heart stirreth up strife: but he that putteth his trust in the LORD shall be made fat.

Psalms 37

[5] Commit thy way unto the LORD; trust also in him; and he shall bring it to pass.

2 Chronicles 26

[5] And he sought God in the days of Zechariah, who had understanding in the visions of God: and as long as he sought the LORD, God made him to prosper.

2 Chronicles 14

[7] Therefore he said unto Judah, Let us build these cities, and make about them walls, and towers, gates, and bars, while the land is yet before us; because we have sought the LORD our God, we have sought him, and he hath given us rest on every side. So they built and prospered.

- [12] What man is he that feareth the LORD? him shall he teach in the way that he shall choose.
- [13] His soul shall dwell at ease; and his seed shall inherit the earth.

- [1] Praise ye the LORD. Blessed is the man that feareth the LORD, that delighteth greatly in his commandments.
- [2] His seed shall be mighty upon earth: the generation of the upright shall be blessed.
- [3] Wealth and riches shall be in his house: and his righteousness endureth for ever.

Proverbs 22

[4] By humility and the fear of the LORD are riches, and honour, and life.

Psalms 34

- [9] O fear the LORD, ye his saints: for there is no want to them that fear him.
- [10] The young lions do lack, and suffer hunger: but they that seek the LORD shall not want any good thing.

2 Chronicles 20

[20] And they rose early in the morning, and went forth into the wilderness of Tekoa: and as they went forth, Jehoshaphat stood and said, Hear me, O Judah, and ye inhabitants of Jerusalem; Believe in the LORD your God, so shall ye be established; believe his prophets, so shall ye prosper.

Proverbs 3

- [13] Happy is the man that findeth wisdom, and the man that getteth understanding.
- [14] For the merchandise of it is better than the merchandise of silver, and the gain thereof than fine gold.
- [15] She is more precious than rubies: and all the things thou canst desire are not to be compared unto her.

[16] Length of days is in her right hand; and in her left hand riches and honour.

Proverbs 8

[18] Riches and honour are with me; yea, durable riches and righteousness.

Proverbs 8

[21] That I may cause those that love me to inherit substance; and I will fill their treasures.

Psalms 37

[18] The LORD knoweth the days of the upright: and their inheritance shall be for ever.

Psalms 1

- [1] Blessed is the man that walketh not in the counsel of the ungodly, nor standeth in the way of sinners, nor sitteth in the seat of the scornful.
- [2] But his delight is in the law of the LORD; and in his law doth he meditate day and night.
- [3] And he shall be like a tree planted by the rivers of water, that bringeth forth his fruit in his season; his leaf also shall not wither; and whatsoever he doeth shall prosper.

1 Chronicles 29

[12] Both riches and honour come of thee, and thou reignest over all; and in thine hand is power and might; and in thine hand it is to make great, and to give strength unto all.

Psalms 122

[6] Pray for the peace of Jerusalem: they shall prosper that love thee.

Ecclesiastes 11

[6] In the morning sow thy seed, and in the evening withhold not thine hand: for thou knowest not whether shall prosper, either this or that, or whether they both shall be alike good.

Joshua 1

[8] This book of the law shall not depart out of thy mouth; but thou shalt meditate therein day and night, that thou mayest observe to do according to all that is written therein: for then thou shalt make thy way prosperous, and then thou shalt have good success.

1 Kings 2

- [1] Now the days of David drew nigh that he should die; and he charged Solomon his son, saying,
- [2] I go the way of all the earth: be thou strong therefore, and shew thyself a man;
- [3] And keep the charge of the LORD thy God, to walk in his ways, to keep his statutes, and his commandments, and his judgments, and his testimonies, as it is written in the law of Moses, that thou mayest prosper in all that thou doest, and whithersoever thou turnest thyself:

Proverbs 15

[6] In the house of the righteous is much treasure: but in the revenues of the wicked is trouble.

WEALTH CAVEAT

Proverbs 27

[23] Be thou diligent to know the state of thy flocks, and look well to thy herds.

[24] For riches are not for ever: and doth the crown endure to every generation?

Proverbs 28

[20] A faithful man shall abound with blessings: but he that maketh haste to be rich shall not be innocent.

Proverbs 11

[28] He that trusteth in his riches shall fall: but the righteous shall flourish as a branch.

Proverbs 23

[4] Labour [overwork/toil] not to be rich: cease from thine own wisdom.

Proverbs 28

[22] He that hasteth to be rich hath an evil eye, and considereth not that poverty shall come upon him.

Attain Real Estate

Psalms 37

[9] For evildoers shall be cut off: but those that wait upon the LORD, they shall inherit the earth.

Psalms 37

[34] Wait on the LORD, and keep his way, and he shall exalt thee to inherit the land: when the wicked are cut off, thou shalt see it.

1 Samuel 25

[28] I pray thee, forgive the trespass of thine handmaid: for the LORD will certainly make my lord a sure house; because my lord fighteth the battles of the LORD, and evil hath not been found in thee all thy days.

Psalms 37

[22] For such as be blessed of him shall inherit the earth; and they that be cursed of him shall be cut off.

Exodus 1

[21] And it came to pass, because the midwives feared God, that he made them houses.

Psalms 37

[11] But the meek shall inherit the earth; and shall delight themselves in the abundance of peace.

[29] The righteous shall inherit the land, and dwell therein for ever.

Obtain Your Dreams and Whatever You Want

Proverbs 12

[14] A man shall be satisfied with good by the fruit of his mouth: and the recompence of a man's hands shall be rendered unto him.

Psalms 62

[12] Also unto thee, O Lord, belongeth mercy: for thou renderest to every man according to his work.

Psalms 37

[5] Commit thy way unto the LORD; trust also in him; and he shall bring it to pass.

Psalms 37

[4] Delight thyself also in the LORD; and he shall give thee the desires of thine heart.

1 Kings 3

[4] And the king went to Gibeon to sacrifice there; for that was the great high place: a thousand burnt offerings did Solomon offer upon that altar.

[5] In Gibeon the LORD appeared to Solomon in a dream by night: and God said, Ask what I shall give thee.

Psalms 145

[19] He will fulfil the desire of them that fear him: he also will hear their cry, and will save them.

Proverbs 10

[24] The fear of the granted.	wicked, it shall co	ome upon him:	but the desire o	of the righteous	shall be

A Beautiful Glow

Psalms 34

[5] They looked unto him, and were lightened [radiant]: and their faces were not ashamed.

Anti-Aging

Jeremiah 17

- [7] Blessed is the man that trusteth in the LORD, and whose hope the LORD is.
- [8] For he shall be as a tree planted by the waters, and that spreadeth out her roots by the river, and shall not see when heat cometh, but her leaf shall be green; and shall not be careful in the year of drought, neither shall cease from yielding fruit.

- [1] Blessed is the man that walketh not in the counsel of the ungodly, nor standeth in the way of sinners, nor sitteth in the seat of the scornful.
- [2] But his delight is in the law of the LORD; and in his law doth he meditate day and night.
- [3] And he shall be like a tree planted by the rivers of water, that bringeth forth his fruit in his season; his leaf also shall not wither; and whatsoever he doeth shall prosper.

Peace

Leviticus 3

[1] And if his oblation be a sacrifice of peace offering, if he offer it of the herd; whether it be a male or female, he shall offer it without blemish before the LORD.

Leviticus 3

[6] And if his offering for a sacrifice of peace offering unto the LORD be of the flock; male or female, he shall offer it without blemish.

Isaiah 27

[5] Or let him take hold of my strength, that he may make peace with me; and he shall make peace with me.

Isaiah 26

[3] Thou wilt keep him in perfect peace, whose mind is stayed on thee: because he trusteth in thee.

Proverbs 3

- [13] Happy is the man that findeth wisdom, and the man that getteth understanding.
- [14] For the merchandise of it is better than the merchandise of silver, and the gain thereof than fine gold.
- [15] She is more precious than rubies: and all the things thou canst desire are not to be compared unto her.
- [16] Length of days is in her right hand; and in her left hand riches and honour.
- [17] Her ways are ways of pleasantness, and all her paths are peace.

Proverbs 3

- [1] My son, forget not my law; but let thine heart keep my commandments:
- [2] For length of days, and long life, and peace, shall they add to thee.

Haggai 2

[9] The glory of this latter house shall be greater than of the former, saith the LORD of hosts: and in this place will I give peace, saith the LORD of hosts.

Numbers 6

- [22] And the LORD spake unto Moses, saying,
- [23] Speak unto Aaron and unto his sons, saying, On this wise ye shall bless the children of Israel, saying unto them,
- [24] The LORD bless thee, and keep thee:
- [25] The LORD make his face shine upon thee, and be gracious unto thee:
- [26] The LORD lift up his countenance upon thee, and give thee peace.

1 Samuel 25

[5] And David sent out ten young men, and David said unto the young men, Get you up to Carmel, and go to Nabal, and greet him in my name: [6] And thus shall ye say to him that liveth in prosperity, Peace be both to thee, and peace be to thine house, and peace be unto all that thou hast.

2 Chronicles 14

[7] Therefore he said unto Judah, Let us build these cities, and make about them walls, and towers, gates, and bars, while the land is yet before us; because we have sought the LORD our God, we have sought him, and he hath given us rest on every side. So they built and prospered.

Psalms 37

[37] Mark the perfect man, and behold the upright: for the end of that man is peace.

[11] But the meek shall inherit the earth; and shall delight themselves in the abundance of peace.

Psalms 119

[165] Great peace have they which love thy law: and nothing shall offend them [i.e. cause them to stumble].

Proverbs 16

[7] When a man's ways please the LORD, he maketh even his enemies to be at peace with him.

Isaiah 54

[13] And all thy children shall be taught of the LORD; and great shall be the peace of thy children.

Isaiah 48

[18] O that thou hadst hearkened to my commandments! then had thy peace been as a river, and thy righteousness as the waves of the sea:

Energy

Isaiah 40

[29] He giveth power to the faint; and to them that have no might he increaseth strength.

Isaiah 25

[4] For thou hast been a strength to the poor, a strength to the needy in his distress, a refuge from the storm, a shadow from the heat, when the blast of the terrible ones is as a storm against the wall.

Psalms 138

[3] In the day when I cried thou answeredst me, and strengthenedst me with strength in my soul.

Isaiah 27

[5] Or let him take hold of my strength, that he may make peace with me; and he shall make peace with me.

Psalms 46

[1] God is our refuge and strength, a very present help in trouble.

Psalms 118

[14] The LORD is my strength and song, and is become my salvation.

[7] The LORD is my strength and my shield; my heart trusted in him, and I am helped: therefore my heart greatly rejoiceth; and with my song will I praise him.

1 Chronicles 16

[11] Seek the LORD and his strength, seek his face continually.

Isaiah 26

[4] Trust ye in the LORD for ever: for in the LORD JEHOVAH is everlasting strength:

Joshua 14

- [10] And now, behold, the LORD hath kept me alive, as he said, these forty and five years, even since the LORD spake this word unto Moses, while the children of Israel wandered in the wilderness: and now, lo, I am this day fourscore and five years old.
- [11] As yet I am as strong this day as I was in the day that Moses sent me: as my strength was then, even so is my strength now, for war, both to go out, and to come in.
- [12] Now therefore give me this mountain, whereof the LORD spake in that day; for thou heardest in that day how the Anakims were there, and that the cities were great and fenced: if so be the LORD will be with me, then I shall be able to drive them out, as the LORD said.
- [13] And Joshua blessed him, and gave unto Caleb the son of Jephunneh Hebron for an inheritance.

Isaiah 40

[31] But they that wait upon the LORD shall renew their strength; they shall mount up with wings as eagles; they shall run, and not be weary; and they shall walk, and not faint.

Psalms 27

[14] Wait on the LORD: be of good courage, and he shall strengthen thine heart: wait, I say, on the LORD.

24] Be of good courage, and he shall strengthen your heart, all ye that hope in the LORD.	

Long Life

- [12] What man is he that desireth life, and loveth many days, that he may see good?
- [13] Keep thy tongue from evil, and thy lips from speaking guile.
- [14] Depart from evil, and do good; seek peace, and pursue it.

Job 29

- [12] Because I delivered the poor that cried, and the fatherless, and him that had none to help him.
- [13] The blessing of him that was ready to perish came upon me: and I caused the widow's heart to sing for joy.
- [14] I put on righteousness, and it clothed me: my judgment was as a robe and a diadem.
- [15] I was eyes to the blind, and feet was I to the lame.
- [16] I was a father to the poor: and the cause which I knew not I searched out.
- [17] And I brake the jaws of the wicked, and plucked the spoil out of his teeth.
- [18] Then I said, I shall die in my nest, and I shall multiply my days as the sand.

Deuteronomy 25

[15] But thou shalt have a perfect and just weight, a perfect and just measure shalt thou have: that thy days may be lengthened in the land which the LORD thy God giveth thee.

Proverbs 4

[10] Hear, O my son, and receive my sayings; and the years of thy life shall be many.

Proverbs 9

[11] For by me thy days shall be multiplied, and the years of thy life shall be increased.

Proverbs 3

- [1] My son, forget not my law; but let thine heart keep my commandments:
- [2] For length of days, and long life, and peace, shall they add to thee.

Proverbs 3

- [13] Happy is the man that findeth wisdom, and the man that getteth understanding.
- [14] For the merchandise of it is better than the merchandise of silver, and the gain thereof than fine gold.
- [15] She is more precious than rubies: and all the things thou canst desire are not to be compared unto her.
- [16] Length of days is in her right hand; and in her left hand riches and honour.

2 Kings 20

- [1] In those days was Hezekiah sick unto death. And the prophet Isaiah the son of Amoz came to him, and said unto him, Thus saith the LORD, Set thine house in order; for thou shalt die, and not live.
- [2] Then he turned his face to the wall, and prayed unto the LORD, saying,
- [3] I beseech thee, O LORD, remember now how I have walked before thee in truth and with a perfect heart, and have done that which is good in thy sight. And Hezekiah wept sore.
- [4] And it came to pass, afore Isaiah was gone out into the middle court, that the word of the LORD came to him, saying,
- [5] Turn again, and tell Hezekiah the captain of my people, Thus saith the LORD, the God of David thy father, I have heard thy prayer, I have seen thy tears: behold, I will heal thee: on the third day thou shalt go up unto the house of the LORD.
- [6] And I will add unto thy days fifteen years; and I will deliver thee and this city out of the hand of the king of Assyria; and I will defend this city for mine own sake, and for my servant David's sake.

- [14] Because he hath set his love upon me, therefore will I deliver him: I will set him on high, because he hath known my name.
- [15] He shall call upon me, and I will answer him: I will be with him in trouble; I will deliver him, and honour him.
- [16] With long life will I satisfy him, and shew him my salvation.

[20] The LORD preserveth all them that love him: but all the wicked will he destroy.

Deuteronomy 30

[20] That thou mayest love the LORD thy God, and that thou mayest obey his voice, and that thou mayest cleave unto him: for he is thy life, and the length of thy days: that thou mayest dwell in the land which the LORD sware unto thy fathers, to Abraham, to Isaac, and to Jacob, to give them.

Deuteronomy 5

[16] Honour thy father and thy mother, as the LORD thy God hath commanded thee; that thy days may be prolonged, and that it may go well with thee, in the land which the LORD thy God giveth thee.

Deuteronomy 11

- [19] And ye shall teach them your children, speaking of them when thou sittest in thine house, and when thou walkest by the way, when thou liest down, and when thou risest up.
- [20] And thou shalt write them upon the door posts of thine house, and upon thy gates:
- [21] That your days may be multiplied, and the days of your children, in the land which the LORD sware unto your fathers to give them, as the days of heaven upon the earth.

Proverbs 28

[16] The prince that wanteth understanding is also a great oppressor: but he that hateth covetousness shall prolong his days.

Proverbs 10

[27] The fear of the LORD prolongeth days: but the years of the wicked shall be shortened.

1 Kings 3

[14] And if thou wilt walk in my ways, to keep my statutes and my commandments, as thy father David did walk, then I will lengthen thy days.

Deuteronomy 5

[33] Ye shall walk in all the ways which the LORD your God hath commanded you, that ye may live, and that it may be well with you, and that ye may prolong your days in the land which ye shall possess.

Prevent or Cheat Death

Psalms 41

- [1] Blessed is he that considereth the poor: the LORD will deliver him in time of trouble.
- [2] The LORD will preserve him, and keep him alive; and he shall be blessed upon the earth: and thou wilt not deliver him unto the will of his enemies.

Jeremiah 39

- [16] Go and speak to Ebed-melech the Ethiopian, saying, Thus saith the LORD of hosts, the God of Israel; Behold, I will bring my words upon this city for evil, and not for good; and they shall be accomplished in that day before thee.
- [17] But I will deliver thee in that day, saith the LORD: and thou shalt not be given into the hand of the men of whom thou art afraid.
- [18] For I will surely deliver thee, and thou shalt not fall by the sword, but thy life shall be for a prey unto thee: because thou hast put thy trust in me, saith the LORD.

Psalms 33

- [18] Behold, the eye of the LORD is upon them that fear him, upon them that hope in his mercy;
- [19] To deliver their soul from death, and to keep them alive in famine.

- [14] Because he hath set his love upon me, therefore will I deliver him: I will set him on high, because he hath known my name.
- [15] He shall call upon me, and I will answer him: I will be with him in trouble; I will deliver him, and honour him.
- [16] With long life will I satisfy him, and shew him my salvation.

[20] The LORD preserveth all them that love him: but all the wicked will he destroy.

Benefits of Trusting in the Lord

2 Kings 18

[5] He trusted in the LORD God of Israel; so that after him was none like him among all the kings of Judah, nor any that were before him.

Psalms 31

[19] Oh how great is thy goodness, which thou hast laid up for them that fear thee; which thou hast wrought for them that trust in thee before the sons of men!

Jeremiah 39

- [16] Go and speak to Ebed-melech the Ethiopian, saying, Thus saith the LORD of hosts, the God of Israel; Behold, I will bring my words upon this city for evil, and not for good; and they shall be accomplished in that day before thee.
- [17] But I will deliver thee in that day, saith the LORD: and thou shalt not be given into the hand of the men of whom thou art afraid.
- [18] For I will surely deliver thee, and thou shalt not fall by the sword, but thy life shall be for a prey unto thee: because thou hast put thy trust in me, saith the LORD.

Daniel 3

[28] Then Nebuchadnezzar spake, and said, Blessed be the God of Shadrach, Meshach, and Abed-nego, who hath sent his angel, and delivered his servants that trusted in him, and have changed the king's word, and yielded their bodies, that they might not serve nor worship any god, except their own God.

- [4] Our fathers trusted in thee: they trusted, and thou didst deliver them.
- [5] They cried unto thee, and were delivered: they trusted in thee, and were not confounded.

[40] And the LORD shall help them and deliver them: he shall deliver them from the wicked, and save them, because they trust in him.

Proverbs 22

[19] That thy trust may be in the LORD, I have made known to thee this day, even to thee.

Isaiah 26

[4] Trust ye in the LORD for ever: for in the LORD JEHOVAH is everlasting strength:

Proverbs 16

[20] He that handleth a matter wisely shall find good: and whoso trusteth in the LORD, happy is he.

Psalms 33

[21] For our heart shall rejoice in him, because we have trusted in his holy name.

Psalms 5

[11] But let all those that put their trust in thee rejoice: let them ever shout for joy, because thou defendest them: let them also that love thy name be joyful in thee.

Proverbs 28

[25] He that is of a proud heart stirreth up strife: but he that putteth his trust in the LORD shall be made fat.

Psalms 37

[5] Commit thy way unto the LORD; trust also in him; and he shall bring it to pass.

Jeremiah 17

- [7] Blessed is the man that trusteth in the LORD, and whose hope the LORD is.
- [8] For he shall be as a tree planted by the waters, and that spreadeth out her roots by the river, and shall not see when heat cometh, but her leaf shall be green; and shall not be careful in the year of drought, neither shall cease from yielding fruit.

Psalms 28

[7] The LORD is my strength and my shield; my heart trusted in him, and I am helped: therefore my heart greatly rejoiceth; and with my song will I praise him.

Benefits of Seeking the Lord

Lamentations	≺

[25] The LORD is good unto them that wait for him, to the soul that seeketh him.

Psalms 22

[26] The meek shall eat and be satisfied: they shall praise the LORD that seek him: your heart shall live for ever.

Isaiah 55

[6] Seek ye the LORD while he may be found, call ye upon him while he is near:

Deuteronomy 4

[29] But if from thence thou shalt seek the LORD thy God, thou shalt find him, if thou seek him with all thy heart and with all thy soul.

Psalms 69

[32] The humble shall see this, and be glad: and your heart shall live that seek God.

1 Chronicles 16

[10] Glory ye in his holy name: let the heart of them rejoice that seek the LORD.

Psalms 70

[4] Let all those that seek thee rejoice and be glad in thee: and let such as love thy salvation say continually, Let God be magnified.

[10] The young lions do lack, and suffer hunger: but they that seek the LORD shall not want any good thing.

Benefits of Waiting on the Lord

Lamentations 3

[26] It is good that a man should both hope and quietly wait for the salvation of the LORD.

Isaiah 64

[4] For since the beginning of the world men have not heard, nor perceived by the ear, neither hath the eye seen, O God, beside thee, what he hath prepared for him that waiteth for him.

Micah 7

[7] Therefore I will look unto the LORD; I will wait for the God of my salvation: my God will hear me.

Psalms 37

[34] Wait on the LORD, and keep his way, and he shall exalt thee to inherit the land: when the wicked are cut off, thou shalt see it.

Lamentations 3

[25] The LORD is good unto them that wait for him, to the soul that seeketh him.

Benefits of Fearing the Lord

Deuteronomy 5

[29] O that there were such an heart in them, that they would fear me, and keep all my commandments always, that it might be well with them, and with their children for ever!

Eccl 8

[12] Though a sinner do evil an hundred times, and his days be prolonged, yet surely I know that it shall be well with them that fear God, which fear before him:

Nehemiahh 1

[11] O Lord, I beseech thee, let now thine ear be attentive to the prayer of thy servant, and to the prayer of thy servants, who desire to fear thy name: and prosper, I pray thee, thy servant this day, and grant him mercy in the sight of this man. For I was the king's cupbearer.

Proverbs 19

[23] The fear of the LORD tendeth to life: and he that hath it shall abide satisfied; he shall not be visited with evil.

Proverbs 14

[27] The fear of the LORD is a fountain of life, to depart from the snares of death.

Psalms 85

[9] Surely his salvation is nigh them that fear him; that glory may dwell in our land.

[7] The angel of the LORD encampeth round about them that fear him, and delivereth them. Psalms 128 [1] Blessed is every one that feareth the LORD; that walketh in his ways. [2] For thou shalt eat the labour of thine hands: happy shalt thou be, and it shall be well with thee. Psalms 25 [12] What man is he that feareth the LORD? him shall he teach in the way that he shall choose. [13] His soul shall dwell at ease; and his seed shall inherit the earth. Psalms 112 [1] Praise ye the LORD. Blessed is the man that feareth the LORD, that delighteth greatly in his commandments. [2] His seed shall be mighty upon earth: the generation of the upright shall be blessed. [3] Wealth and riches shall be in his house: and his righteousness endureth for ever. Proverbs 22 [4] By humility and the fear of the LORD are riches, and honour, and life. Psalms 34 [9] O fear the LORD, ye his saints: for there is no want to them that fear him. Psalms 145 [19] He will fulfil the desire of them that fear him: he also will hear their cry, and will save them.

Exodus 1

[21] And it came to pass, because the midwives feared God, that he made them houses.

Proverbs 10

[27] The fear of the LORD prolongeth days: but the years of the wicked shall be shortened.

Psalms 33

- [18] Behold, the eye of the LORD is upon them that fear him, upon them that hope in his mercy;
- [19] To deliver their soul from death, and to keep them alive in famine.

Psalms 31

[19] Oh how great is thy goodness, which thou hast laid up for them that fear thee; which thou hast wrought for them that trust in thee before the sons of men!

Our other Bible Verses Books include:

1. Bible: Atonement, Blessings and Prayers Answered Verses

2. Bible: Wisdom Verses

3. Bible: Do's & Don'ts Verses

4. Bible: Faith Verses Verses

All verses from The King James Bible. Commonly known as the King James Version or Authorized Version.

Copyright Win Verses LLC 2018.